
From: Horton, Vanessa
To: Brown, Don
Subject: FW: Procedural question on R22-18
Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 1:45:23 PM

Mr. Clerk,
 
Please add this email correspondence to the docket for R22-18.
 
Thanks,
 
Vanessa
 

From: Horton, Vanessa 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 1:44 PM
To: Claire A. Manning <cmanning@bhslaw.com>
Cc: Jocelyn C. Fuchs <jfuchs@bhslaw.com>; Tipsord, Marie <Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Procedural question on R22-18
 
Ms. Manning,
 
Yes, I have received the motion.
 
Sincerely,
 
Vanessa Horton
Attorney Advisor
Illinois Pollution Control Board
60 E. Van Buren St., Suite 630
Chicago, IL 60605
(312) 814-5053
Vanessa.Horton@Illinois.gov
 
Please note the Pollution Control Board’s new address.
 
 

From: Claire A. Manning <cmanning@bhslaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 1:32 PM
To: Horton, Vanessa <Vanessa.Horton@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Jocelyn C. Fuchs <jfuchs@bhslaw.com>; Tipsord, Marie <Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] Re: Procedural question on R22-18
 
Hearing Officer Horton - 
 
I am following up to ascertain when you might rule on the Joint Motion for Extension (of Pre-Filing
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Deadlines) I filed last week.   As stated in the motion, I consulted with all counsel representing
participants in this proceeding, including of course IEPA counsel.    In fact, we were all under the
impression (based upon our prior pre-hearing conference, as reiterated in your email to me below)
that the filing deadlines were going to be extended out by two weeks beyond the original deadline.  
Thus, we were surprised to see the scheduled due date for pre-filed testimony set for August 5.  
 
Despite due diligence, I can honestly say that the August 5 date is undoable for NWRA.  I know that
other participants, particularly the PFAS coalition (and especially the Ill Association of Wastewater
Agency members of PFAS coalition) are equally having a difficult time meeting that deadline.  We
had a very good conversation with Sara Terranova at IEPA prior to filing our motion; that
conversation is reiterated in the motion.  
 
Thank you for consideration.   
 
Claire Manning 
 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Claire A. Manning <cmanning@bhslaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 1:57 PM
To: Horton, Vanessa <Vanessa.Horton@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: Procedural question on R22-18
 
No problem.  Thank you for your response and have a great weekend. 
 
Claire
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Horton, Vanessa <Vanessa.Horton@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 4:46 PM
To: Claire A. Manning
Subject: Procedural question on R22-18
 
Ms. Manning,
 
Apologies for missing your call – we were in Joliet for an adjusted standard hearing for the past
couple of days. To answer your question, we put in our request with CMS for the new hearing dates
of November 15, 16, 17 on Monday and have still not heard back from CMS. If the room at 555 W.
Monroe in Chicago isn’t available, I will ask Lynn to look at the Will County board room in Joliet.
That’s were we just had the adjusted standard hearing which had a video component which worked
fine. As soon as we have a room confirmed, I will issue the hearing officer order and move back the
prefiling dates each by two weeks.
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Thanks,
 
Vanessa

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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